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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Thomas Ziko <Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 12:40 PM
To: Duke, Lawrence
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; May, Amber Cronk; Walker, Brandon; Martin, Lou
Subject: [External] RE: 16 NCAC 06 Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules Report

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 

Lawrence,  
 
Thank you for your work.  We look forward to your guidance and insights as the SBE moves 
through the readoption process. 
 
Thomas J. Ziko 
Legal Specialist 
State Board of Education 
6302 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-6302 
Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, legally privileged, or other information subject to legal 
restrictions. The sender does not intend to waive any privilege (including the attorney-client or attorney work product 
privileges) which may attach to this information. If you are not an intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, 
read, print, retain, copy, forward, or disseminate this communication. If you have received this email message in error, 
please immediately destroy/delete the message and promptly notify the sender of this error by email or at 919.236.2249. 
Thank you. 

 
From: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 12:37 PM 
To: Thomas Ziko <Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov>; Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 16 NCAC 06 Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules Report 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am the attorney who has reviewed the Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules Report submitted by the State 
Board of Education for the March 2022 RRC meeting.  I am comfortable recommending approval of the Report as 
submitted. 
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The RRC will formally review this Report at its meeting on Thursday, March 17, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.  The meeting will be a 
hybrid of in‐person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get closer to the meeting.  If there 
are any other representatives from your agency who will want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and 
we will get evites out to them as well. 
 
In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Lawrence Duke 
 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984) 236‐1938 
Lawrence.Duke@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 
 
 
Visit us on the web at https://dpi.nc.gov . All e‐mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North 
Carolina Public Records Law, which may result in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement.  


